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June 21, 2011

TO: All House Members

FROM: Representative Ronald G. Waters
191* Legislative District

SUBJECT: Re-introduction of Legislation

COMMITTEES

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

GAMING OVERSIGHT.
VIGE-CHAIRMAN

LABOR RELATIONS

LIQUOR CONTROL

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

PA LEGISLATIVE BLACK CAUCUS,
VICE-CHAIRMAN
PHILADELFHIA DELEGATION

In the near future, I plan to re-introduce the resolutions listed below. If you wish to be added as
a co-sponsor, please contact Danielle Bowers at (717) 772-6955 or dbowers(@pahouse.net.

#1- (Prior House Resolution 257 Road Rage) This resolution encourages safe driving habits and
the reduction of road rage incidents in Pennsylvania.

#2- (Prior House Resolution 402 Juvenile Lifers) This resolution directs the Joint State
Government Commission to establish an advisory committee to study the issues relating to

juveniles with life sentences.

#3- (Prior House Resolution 702 Death Sentence Taskforce) This resolution directs the Joint

State Government Commission to establish a bipartisan legislative task force and an advisory
committee to conduct a study of capital punishment in Pennsylvania and to report its findings
and recommendations to the General Assembly.



